
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Stewart McGarrity 
07 July 2010 17:40 
Anthony Rush 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Jim Molyneux; William Mowatt; Dennis Murray; Gregor Roberts; Steven Bell 
RE: Financial and costs 

Attachments: Ca lisle Compare 07071 O.xlsx 

Tony, 

I've gone through an exercise to compare the draft Financial & Cost Report you kindly prepared and the numbers 
per our reported Carlisle cost estimates (which must be my starting point) which are not a million miles away in total 
but we should discuss the individual elements to make sure we're on the same page. I hear you are with us 
tomorrow and maybe we can get together then. 

Cheers, 
Stewart 

Stewart McGarrity 
Finance Director 

Edin bu~ 
Mobile-

From: Anthony Rush [mailto:rush a 
Sent: 04 July 2010 21:12 
To: Stewart McGarrity 
Cc: Jim Molyneux; William Mowatt; Dennis Murray 
Subject: Financial and costs 

Stewart 

I attach a draft report format which I have put together to get my mind thinking. I will be over at about 1030 
MOnday- can we find sometime in the morning to identify actions needed to complete please? 

Tony 

This message is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the 
addressee (or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee) any disclosure, 
reproduction, copying, distribution or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. 
If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and then 
delete it. No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or 
data by this message or attachments. It is your responsibility to scan for viruses. 

Bow Tel 
Mobile 
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